JSS Questions and Answers 16 April 2004

	Ques #
	Reference
	Question
	Answer

	132
	Paragraph 2.3 of the TRD 
	What is a "pertinent data set?
	Some of the TRD requirements require further definition.  The Government will task the Contractor after contract award to participate with the Government in activities to review and establish the final values for these requirements...."  The definition of a "pertinent data set" falls into this category, since we don't have a good definition for it at this time.

	133
	RFP
	Clarify the requirements
	We will include definitions in the RFP for "Threshold" and "Objective".  Please understand that at this point, our end product/system isn't fully defined.  As such, we can't provide a detailed description of the end product and ask you to build that exact item.  Our requirement definition will become refined and better defined as we progress through the acquisition.

	134
	Section L, L014

Page 5 of 61
	Can the contractor assume that alternate schedules, provisions or modifications are not de facto disqualifications for “non-compliance”? 
	The proposal will be evaluated in accordance with Section M.

Milestones need to be satisfied based on the RFP requirements.

	135
	Section L, L015

Page 5 of 61
	If the contractor posts questions on the RFP within 10 days of RFP release, can we assume that the government’s response will be prior to final RFP?
	No.  

	136
	Section L, L045

Page 7 of 61
	How, when, where will ESC make AFI33-119 and AFSSI 5027 available to bidders? 
	AFI 33-119 is available at the following site:

http://www.e-publishing.af.mil/pubfiles/af/33/afi33-119/afi33-119.pdf

AFSSI 5027 is FOUO and available on written request.



	137
	Section L, 1.0 - 1.1

 Page 8 of 61
	Does the government assume that updates to Phase 2 proposals (CFI) will be paid for by bidders’ B&P? 
	Yes. The Government has made no provision for direct payment for proposal preparation in this RFP.  The contractor is expected to comply with their approved accounting system 

	138
	Section L, Section 2.1.4,

Page 12 of 61
	Is the reference library “physical”, i.e. is it accessible only at ESC how/when may it be accessed?  Are all documents to be on-line or mail-able to contractors?
	Upon request, the SPO will email documents that are electronically available or mail hard copy.

	139
	Section L, Page 9-10

& DD 254 + DD254 Attach.
	Are contradictions in the DD 254 form and attachment dated 2/18/04 to be resolved as follows:  1a) Top Secret, 1b) Top Secret, 11k “Yes”? Currently they are annotated as 1a) Secret, 1b) Secret, 11k “No”.
	No.  Top Level of DD254 is SECRET.  11k is No

	140
	Section L, Page 9 

& DD 254 + DD254 Attach.
	Is TS/SCI access required at contractor facility for Phase 1, Phase 2, both or neither?
	No for Phase 1 and 2

	141
	Section L, Page 9

& DD 254 + DD254 Attach.
	Is SAR access required at contractor facility for Phase 1, Phase 2, both or neither?
	No for Phase 1 and 2

	142
	Section L, Page 9

&  DD 254 + DD254 Attach.
	Are FGI and NATO access required at contractor facility for phase 1, phase 2, both or neither?
	No for Phase 1 and 2

	143
	Section L, Page 9

& DD 254 + DD254 Attach.
	Is the commentary on attachment to DD 254 11d incorrect?  It states that “secret only access” is required.
	11d commentary is correct

	144
	Section L, Page 9

& DD 254 + DD254 Attach.
	Are there SCI billets?  How many?  Are there SAR billets? How many?
	None

	145
	Section L, Page 9

& DD 254 + DD254 Attach.
	If the answer to 13 is “yes,” when will a contractor official be in-briefed to correctly bid and plan this activity?
	N/A

	146
	Section L, Page 9

& DD 254 + DD254 Attach.
	Does the contractor require a SCIF to perform on this program?
	No

	147
	Section L, Page 9

& DD 254 + DD254 Attach.
	If the answer to 15 is yes, will DOD permit and arrange co-sharing of existing SCIFs or will a new SCIF be required?
	N/A

	148
	Section L, Page 9

& DD 254 + DD254 Attach.
	If a SCIF must be built, what is the need date per contract award date for phase 1 or phase 2?
	N/A

	149
	Section L, Page 9

& DD 254 + DD254 Attach.
	Is there a need to store and generate TS?  If so, what in the SOW or TRD points to that requirement?  If it is not in the SOW or TRD, what reference document drives the requirement for this procurement?
	No

	150
	General, Security Classification Guide
	Will the Security Classification Guide be updated before contract award to match security classifications to correspond with the DD 254?
	Yes

	151
	Security Classification Guide, Para 2.0

Page 4 
	Will the government do an item by item release authorization of “not-releasable to foreign nationals” on JSS to the UK or will there be a “blanket” de facto release authorization for such data to UK firms/persons selected for JSS?  Will this release be available with the RFP or at contract award?
	TBD 

	152
	Security Classification Guide, Para 2.0, Page 7
	 Will US citizens be required to access foreign government intelligence?
	No

	153
	Section L, Page 9

& DD 254 + DD254 Attach.
	How will UK citizens access US intelligence?
	N/A

	154
	General Security Classification Guide
	Will the government strip out all references to Ultra Electronics in the Security Classification Guide?
	Yes

	155
	General Security Classification Guide
	Why doesn’t the JSS Security Classification Guide identify what is TS?  Is there a classified appendix?  If so, when/how will it be made available?
	TS is N/A

	156
	Security Classification Guide, Page 16
	If the BIG SAFARI Security Classification Guide is required, when/how will it be released?
	This is deleted

	157
	Section L, 5.4.4.3

Page 34 of 61
	What are “associate contractor agreements”?  Are they teaming agreements?
	Yes.  

	158
	Section L, Section 5.4.4.4, Page 34 of 61
	GFE/GFI/GFP is required, such as iSMART, to quote Phases I and II. The Government must strike the “not required” phrases?  Please comment.
	Please refer to section L. If the offeror requires the use of Government furnished items, facilities, services other than those specified, or sponsorship, the offeror shall provide a listing including description, date needed* and duration of availability, rental value per FAR 45.1 and 45.2, reason for need, and cross reference which pertain to GFP.

	159
	Section L Page 9 & 2.0 SOW Page 6-9
	Are all applicable documents currently in the reference library?
	This is being addressed.

	160
	SOW 8.6

Page 20 
	Will the government provide STUs and STEs as GFP or will the contractor be required to buy?
	Please refer to section L.

	161
	SOW 

Page 30
	When will ESC identify travel requirements for phase 1? What should be assumed?
	Please refer to the SOW and Section L, Attachment L-6.  

	162
	SOW 

Page 17
	Is EVMS a requirement?  If so, contractor assumes it is only applicable on cost contract in phase 2.
	Please refer to the SOW.  EVMS applies to Phase 2.

	163
	Part 1- The Schedule Section E: Inspection and Acceptance
	At what point in Phase I will the EDM units and spares be DD250'd?  Will acceptance be at the Contractor facility prior to shipment of the EDMs to the two demonstration sites, or will acceptance take place at the demonstration sites?  What are the acceptance criteria?
	Please review the revised RFP.  

	164
	Section L, Section 1.0, Program Structure and Objectives, Page 8 of 61

Section L 2.0 General Questions e. Page 10 of 61
	Please clarify discrepancy between 1.0 and 2.0 vis-à-vis when CFI will be issued.  Our assumption is that CFI will be issued 9 months after Contract Award.
	Please refer to Section L, attachment L-6

	165
	Section L 1.1 Budget/Funding Information

Page 8 of 61
	Our assumption is that the 14% Award Fee directive is only to normalize all Phase I proposals submitted to the customer to project Phase II estimated costs.  

Assumption is that the Funding Profile represents funding available to the winning contractor, and does not include government costs.  Assumption is that these dollars are TY$.  Please confirm all.
	As stated in Section L, para 1.1, award fee applies to the CPAF CLINs in Phase 2.

The second part of your question is incorrect.  See the same section above.l

	166
	Section L 2.0 General Questions d. Page 9 of 61
	Contractor Assumption is that Phase I proposal shall be valid 90 days.  Please respond
	Please refer to Section L, 2 d

	167
	Section L 2.0 General Questions f. Page 10 of 61
	Contractor’s assumption is that due dates are subject to issuance of Final RFP and the actual Contract Award Date.
	Yes. 

	168
	Section L 2.0 General Questions g.

Page 11 of 61
	Contractor’s assumption is that bidder exceptions to the RFP are allowed to be submitted as indicated on page 32 of Section L.
	Please refer to Section L and M

	169
	Section L, Section 4.0, Volume II – Mission Capability

Pages 19-21 of 61
	Contractor’s Assumption is that the Phase I EDM configuration is suitable for evaluation of the required Phase I requirements, Phase II EDM is the pre-cursor to the Common Core and is capable of demonstrating all of the TRD requirements.  Please confirm.
	The assumption is incorrect.  Phase 1 configuration will be assessed for migration and risk to the Phase 2 EDM requirement.  

	170
	Section L, Table 4.0 Evaluation Quantities

Pages 19-21 of 61
	Contractor finds that this table does not correctly map to Section B.  Please confirm and supply adjusted table or adjusted Section B.
	Section B provides the maximum quantities that may be purchased.  Section L provides the best estimated quantities that will be used to evaluate the GEMPC.

	171
	Section L, Table 4.0 Evaluation Quantities

Pages 19-21 of 61
	Request definition of “FEC Wrapper” in detail to allow appropriate costing
	This is defined in the SOW.

	172
	Section L, Table 4.0 Evaluation Quantities

Pages 19-21 of 61
	Assumption is that the hours/dollars indicated in this table are for Phase I proposal-planning purposes only and are not binding on the contractor.  Please confirm.
	See Section L.  For the Phase 1 proposal, only the CLIN 0001 price will be provided.  The hours/dollars indicated in the Table will be used to provide Phase 2 ROMs.  For the CFIl, these quantities are planned for the GEMPC.

	173
	Section L, Paragraph 4.2.2.1 Attachment B-1 SOW

Page 26 of 61
	Contractor feels that it is premature to submit a CSOW for Phase II.  Recommend that we submit CSOW for Phase II as part of response to CFI

Please confirm.
	Section M evaluates the contractors approach to Phase 1 and Phase 2.   Please refer to section L for instructions.

	174
	Section L, Paragraph 4.2.2.2 Attachment B-2 Exhibit B Section

Page 26 of 61
	Contractor has not received, nor can we locate, Exhibit B relating to the IDE.   Please provide Exhibit B.
	Addressed

	175
	Section L, Paragraph 4.2.2.3 Attachment B-3 Integrated Master Plan (IMP) for JSS Phase 1 and Phase 2  c) 2), Page 26 of 61
	Contractor assumes that IMP processes are required to be followed for Phase II only.  We are attempting to avoid burdensome management overhead in Phase I.  Please confirm.
	Section M evaluates the contractors approach to Phase 1 and Phase 2.   Please refer to section L for instructions.

	176
	Section L, Paragraph 4.2.2.4, Attachment B-4, Integrated Master Schedule for Phase 1 and Phase 2, Page 28 of 61
	Contractor believes it is premature to submit IMS for Phase II during Phase I proposal submission.  We recommend this be submitted as part of response to CFI.   Please comment.
	Section M evaluates the contractors approach to Phase 1 and Phase 2.   Please refer to section L for instructions.

	177
	Section L, Paragraph 4.2.3 Demonstration and Training

Page 29 of 61
	Contractor’s assumption is that the site survey questionnaire will be responded to at least 14 days prior to the site survey.  Contractor’s assumption that site drawings, equipment lists, simulators, interfaces, types of connectors and cabling, power types and quality will be provided by the government at Phase I Contract Award for the site(s) selected for the EDMs.  Contractor’s assumption is that all bidders will have equal access to sites from the time of RFP release to the end of the demonstration period.  Please confirm.
	Please see section L, attachment L-6 and the SOW.  All Phase 1 awardees will have equal access as described in Section L.

	178
	Section L, Paragraph 4.2.3.1. Demonstration Procedure

Pages 29-30 of 61
	Contractor’s assumption is that the government will provide all permissions to gain access, permission to bring equipment into facility, permission to connect and permission to operate within the facility.  Please confirm. 
	Please see section L, attachment L-6 and the SOW.

	179
	Section L, Paragraph 4.2.3.1. Demonstration Procedure

Pages 29-30 of 61
	Contractor’s assumption is that the demonstration procedure will be provided upon Phase I Contract Award.  Please confirm.
	Please see section L, attachment L-6 and the SOW.

	180
	Section L, Paragraph 4.2.3.1. Demonstration Procedure

Pages 29-30 of 61
	Contractor’s assumption is that personnel with Security Clearance will have access to the site(s).  Please confirm.
	This is being addressed

	181
	Section L, Paragraph 4.2.3.1. Demonstration Procedure

Pages 29-30 of 61
	Contractor’s assumption is government will provide assistance in shipping classified articles back to contractor.  Please confirm.
	Please see section L, attachment L-6 and the SOW.  This is being addressed

	182
	Section L, Paragraph 5.2, Exceptions to Terms and Conditions

Page 32 of 61
	Contractor assumes that all Ts & Cs listed in its proposal response are part of any offer accepted by the Government unless otherwise negotiated with the contractor.  Contractor assumes that the government will notify the contractor of any exceptions that may result in disqualification and allow for adjustments.  Please confirm.
	Please see Section M.  Please note:  The Government reserves the right to award a contract without discussion.

	183
	Section L, Section 5.4.5.2, Exhibit B of the RFP CDRL

Page 35 of 61
	Contractor’s assumption is that we are only required to deliver Exhibit A for Phase I proposal submission.   Completion of Section 10 is a CFI requirement.  Please confirm.
	Section M evaluates the contractors approach to Phase 1 and Phase 2.   Please refer to section L for instructions.

	184
	Section L, Section 5.4.5.3, Attachment 1 to the RFP – SOW for JSS SDD, FRP, and Sustainment Contract

Page 35 of 61
	Contractor believes this effort is for Phase I only.  Please confirm.
	Please refer to Section L.  This has been addressed.

	185
	Section L, Paragraph 5.4.5.8 Attachment 5 to the RFP – Award Fee

Page 36 of 61
	Contractor assumes that the Award Fee Plan will be a part of the Final RFP.  Please confirm.
	Please follow the instructions in Section L.

	186
	Section L, Paragraph 5.4.5.9 Attachment 11 to the RFP TM86-01

Page 36 of 61
	Contractor believes that this is a government task and that there is no requirement for contractor to perform impact assessment of existing government technical orders/manuals.   Please confirm.  Table 2 has not been provided.
	Please follow the instructions in Section L.  The TM86-01 contains Table 2.

	187
	Section L, Paragraph 5.4.5.10 Attachment 3 to the RFP B Tables

Page 36 of 61
	Contractor believes this is not applicable for Phase I because Phase I is FFP, and there is no T&M.  Please confirm.
	Addressed.  Please refer to Section L.  

	188
	Section L, Paragraph 6.0 Volume IV – Cost/Price

B. Phase 2 Down Select (Call for Improvements)

Page 37 of 61
	Contractor is in general agreement with Instructions contained in this section but reserves the right to seek adjustments prior to issuance of CFI.  Please confirm.
	Section L , Attachment L-6 contains the instructions.

	189
	Section L, Paragraph 6.3.1.2.10 Subcontract Analysis

Page 41 of 61
	Contractor assumes that Sole Source Justifications for Subcontractors may be offered in lieu of detailed Pricing Analyses.  Contractor also assumes government permission to subcontract to teammates.  Please confirm.
	The pricing analysis is required in a sole source situation.  

	190
	Section L, Paragraph 6.4.3 Cost by WBS, Pages 44-45 of 61
	Contractor requests definition and example of CWBS levels, specifically Level 4.  Please comment.
	Please refer to Section L para 4.2.2.3 d

	191
	Section L, Paragraph 6.4.11 Travel, Page 46 of 61
	For Phase I estimating purposes, should the contractor assume CONUS East Coast travel only?  Please comment.
	No. Please refer to the SOW.  

	192
	Section L, Paragraph 6.4.12 Funding-Expenditure (Cost Format K), Page 46 of 61
	Contractor assumes that this applies to Phase II only and will be provided with response to CFI.  For a Phase I FFP contract where the contractor assumes the risk, this level of cost reporting is unrealistic. Please comment.  
	Addressed in Section L.

	193
	Section L, Paragraph 6.4.13 Price Track (Cost Format X), Pages 46-47 of 61
	Contractor reserves the right to adjust any level of a resubmission, including Profit/Fee.  Please comment.
	Addressed in Section L

	194
	Section L  

ATTACHMENT L-1: CROSS REFERENCE MATRIX, Page 50 of 61
	Contractor believes that your use of SOO here and throughout the document is actually CSOW.  Contractor assumes that this Matrix applies to Phase II only.  Contractor assumes that the Proposal will be cross-referenced to Section L, Section M, CSOW and TRD.  Please confirm.
	Addressed in Section L

	195
	Section L, ATTACHMENT L-2 Software Sizing Estimate, Pages 51-53 of 61
	The contractor assumes that this tailoring only applies to Phase II in accordance with comment supplied to section 4.2.2.5.  Please confirm.
	Section M evaluates the contractors approach to Phase 1 and Phase 2.   Please refer to section L for instructions.

	196
	Section L, ATTACHMENT L-3, JSS WORK BREAKDOWN COMPONENTS, Page 55 of 61
	The contractor assumes that this CWBS example is guidance only.  Please confirm.
	Yes.  Please refer to Section L. Attachment L-3.

	197
	Section L, Table 2-2

Page 12 of 61
	Request the Government provide a copy of MIL-STD-6016C via the HERBB web site or otherwise, to ensure we are using the latest version.
	Currently we only have a 30 Jan 04 draft.  However, the final document is supposed to be produced by DISA today!  Instructions to obtain 6016C will be posted to the HERBB website.

	198
	Section L, Table 2-2

Page 12 of 61
	The Proposed Organization table is unclear with respect to Page count limits and hard/soft copies required.  Please confirm that the attached revision is correct.
	Addressed in Section L

	199
	Section L, 2.0g

Page 11 of 61
	Here it says any exception could be considered a deficiency yet on Page 32 it directs the supplier on how to list exceptions.  Are exceptions going to be considered a deficiency?
	Please refer to Section M

	200
	Statement of Work, Section 8.1 and 8.2, Pages 18 and 19
	The title of Section 8.1 stipulates the requirement for EVMS is for Phase 2 only, however, the first sentence on Page 18 states that, “The contractor shall monitor status of ongoing project tasks using program metrics and Earned Value Management System (EVMS),” under the General Management Section which is applicable to both phases 1 and 2.  The direction is in conflict.  Is EVMS required for execution of Phase 1 tasking?
	Addressed in SOW, but also, EVMs are not required in Phase 1.

	201
	Section L, Paragraph 1.0, Page 8 of 61
	Will the CFI be requested in a timeframe that will allow a Contractor to incorporate EDM demonstration improvements into the proposal offer?
	No – Please see Attachment L-6

	202
	Section L, Section 2.0, Page 10 of 61
	Section L explains the following, "The completion and submission of these Volumes constitutes the offeror's acceptance to the terms and conditions in this RFP and in any attachments thereto. Since, the Government reserves the right to award a contract without discussions, as provided by FAR 52.215-1, offerors are cautioned to consult with the contracting officer before submitting an offer that takes exception to any term or condition of the RFP."  Will the JSS Contracting Officer be available to discuss the terms and conditions of the SOW during the competition, prior to proposal submittal, or will they be prevented from discussing the proposal due to competition sensitivities?  If they are prevented, how will the Contractor satisfy the condition stipulated above?
	The PCO will be available.

	203
	Section L, Paragraph 2.0g, Page 11 of 61
	In Section L, Page 6, the customer states, "The offeror may propose alternative offers which recommend substitutions or eliminations of the stated requirements.  Substantiate each recommendation and describe the projected savings that would result by accepting the alternative offer."  This direction is in conflict with language on Section L, Page 11, "The Government may consider any offeror's exception to the terms and conditions in this RFP to be a deficiency, which may render the offer unacceptable."  Will all deviations with requirements be considered non-compliant?
	We do allow for alternative proposals, however, offers that fail to meet the minimum stated requirements will be considered deficient.  Note that this clause specifically refers to CDRL items.

	204
	Section L, Paragraph 4.0, Page 19
	Table 4.0 Phase 2 Evaluation Quantities - Production quantities defined for FY ’08 and ’09 indicate 85 units. However, Section B, Page 8, CLIN 0008AH calls for a production quantity of 44 units (max) and CLIN 0009AA calls for a production quantity of 85 units max.  There is a disconnect between the Section L (Guidelines) and Section B (CLIN definitions). Which planned production number is correct?  85 units or 129 units? Please clarify production quantities by FY.
	Section B provides the maximum quantities that may be purchased.  Section L provides the best estimated quantities that will be used to evaluate the GEMPC.

	205
	Section L, Paragraph 4.2, Page 22
	In Section L, Page 22, the solicitation makes a reference to Attachment B-6, however, there are no other references to a B-6 Attachment.  Therefore, we assume this was a reference used as an example only, and will not be submitting an Attachment B-6.  The offeror intends to use Attachment B-6 for the Risk Matrix (Table 4.2.2) called for by Paragraph 4.2.2, 8th bullet on Page 25 of 61.  Is this acceptable?
	Please See Section L.  We’ve updated Table 2.2 to explain the proper placement for the risk matrix.

	206
	General against TRD and Section L
	In order to bid the production cost for the FEC units, the following TRD requirements need further clarification: 

Open FEC requirements;

1. Is a shelter/Mobile Vans etc. to be included? If not, in which mobile system/platform is the JSS expected to be installed? Would this mobile platform be considered GFE?

2. Is the production cost to include all radio systems as CFE or is this GFE?

3. What are the environmental requirements for FEC? 
	1.  Transit cases only.  No shelters are required.

2.  Yes, as CFE.

3.  See the answer to question 85.

	207
	TRD Requirement 4.4.9.a & 4.4.9.b
	This requirement is inconsistent with a COTS implementation strategy. MIL-HDBK-2036 identifies military shipping practices that can range from -40C to + 70C in non-operating conditions.  COTS devices typically will NOT meet this requirement.  In sealed cases, COTS equipment will survive for short periods at these temperature extremes.  Please clarify the duration at temperature extremes outside of normal COTS standards or adjust the requirement.
	MIL-HDBK-2036 is not a requirement for the JSS.  It is included only as a reference document.  TRD requirement 4.4.4.b specifies the operating and non-operating temperatures on the JSS.

	208
	TRD Requirement 4.4.4.b
	These environmental requirements are major cost drivers.  The government should allow recommendations for these parameters during the design phase:  (1) Temperature  (2) Shock (3) Vibration (4) Humidity  (5) Drip Proof 
	These are the environmental requirements.

	209
	TRD General
	For implementation onto Navy platforms, the requirement for transit cases is not consistent with MIL specs for permanent installations aboard Navy ships. EMI, TEMPEST, HMI, Shock and Vibration, Bonding and Grounding specs would prohibit the use of transit cases. In addition, the console and chair requirements are not achievable with transit cases. More detailed definition for Navy-installation requirements is required from the Government (ESC) in order for the Contractor to accurately bid production and installation costs.
	For the Navy, transit cases are for shipping and storage prior to shipboard integration.  See SOW.

	210
	Section L, 4.2.1 page 23
	Section 4.2.1 – Section A, Arch and Design. Clarify the role of the Remote JDR (RJDR). Is the intent to have multiple RJDRs to support groups of local JDRs; or is the intent to have one master RJDR that will contain all relevant data from all deployed local JDRs? If multiple RJDRs are to be implemented, is there a need to have all local JDR data accessible from a single location?
	It is up to the Offeror to provide the most cost effective implementation of the remote and local JDRs to meet the JSS requirements.  Please refer to Section L.

	211
	TRD, section 4.1.02.j
	If JDR data is considered classified, why is NIPRNET named an option for local and remote JDR backup and retrieval capability? Did the government mean to imply SIPRNET?
	Addressed.  The TRD and RTM will be updated to reflect SIPRNET only.

	212
	TRD, section 4.1.4c
	“(T) The JSS shall have the capability to interface to the Link 22 System Network Controller (SNC) “  

Will Link 22 be fielded in time to meet this requirement?  Can this requirement be deferred to Phase II?
	4.1.04c is a Phase 2 requirement in the RTM.

	213
	TRD, section 4.1.4.3
	“(T) The JSS shall interface on IP network(s) using MIL STD 3011 JREAP C (MULTICAST and UNICAST) Protocols”

Has JREAP C been released?  If so, please provide if applicable to JSS.
	JREAP C refers to Appendix C of MIL-STD-3011.  (See Applicable Documents.)

	214
	TRD, section 4.1.06.c
	“(T) (KPP) Automatic access to search driven information will yield 85% of available needed information, with no more than 20% of the received information being irrelevant/unusable or failed searches”

Appropriate queries will be provided for the user to locate information such as MTN architectures. The type of information/queries will need to be provided. This prevents irrelevant or unusable data will not be an issue. The above suggests a “Google”-like search capability. Is that what is required?
	Requirement 4.1.06.c has been deleted from the RTM, although it has been left in the TRD for tracking purposes.

	215
	TRD, section 4.1.07.g
	“(T) The JSS shall have the capability to generate graphical displays based on the data and information contained in the system.”

What kind of graphical displays are required? Need specifics and clarification.
	We are looking to the Offeror to provide the necessary displays to satisfy the JSS requirements.

	216
	TRD, section 4.2.1.04.g
	“(T/KPP) JSS shall provide a QoS capability to ensure that non-TDL information identified as priority is delivered ahead of regular traffic 99% of the time.”

Who determines the priority and does this cause a chokepoint for other data in the system if non-TDL data is delivered at a priority level 99% of the time?
	The JICO will determine and input the priorities, and the JSS design should not allow choke points.

	217
	TRD, section 4.2.1.09.1.v
	“(T/KPP) The JSS shall obtain the status of networks and associated assets in near-real time 99% of the time.”

Define “real time” vs. “near real time” since network status updates are needed in “real time.”
	“Real time” pertains to the timeliness of data or information that has been delayed only by the time required for electronic communication, which implies that there are no noticeable delays.

“Near real time” pertains to the timeliness of data or information that has been delayed by the time required for electronic communication AND automatic data processing, which implies that there are no significant delays.

	218
	TRD, section 4.2.1.9.4.a
	“(T) The JSS shall initiate all reconfiguration messages supported within the various TDLs so as to effect real-time, on-line modifications to the Joint MTN interface. “

What type of reconfiguration messages?
	Reconfiguration messages that are associated with the data link or communication interface, e.g., MIL-STD-6016C and MIL-STD-3011.

	219
	TRD, section 4.2.1.10.c
	“(T) The JSS shall provide the ability to annotate tracks on the JSS-generated displays.  “

How and why should tracks be annotated on the JSS displays?
	It is up to the Offeror to determine the implementation of this requirement.

	220
	TRD, section 4.2.10.j
	“(T) The JSS shall display all filters planned or active for a specified MTA and their intended purpose (e.g., latency/track reduction and information disclosure) in priority order. “

Latency filters are not set.  Please clarify.
	TRD requirement 4.2.1.10.j indicates that one purpose of employing filters is to reduce track latency.

	221
	TRD, section 4.3.1.10.q
	“(T) The JSS shall identify and display dishonest position reference (PR).”

What is a “dishonest position reference?”
	The term, “dishonest position reference”, is used to describe a Link 16 unit that is reporting a position/location (latitude and longitude) in its PPLI message with a position uncertainty that is not commensurate with the actual reported position, e.g., an incorrect “default” latitude/longitude of “0/0” with a position uncertainty of “15”.

	222
	TRD, section 4.2.4.e
	“(T) The JSS shall build profiles based on collaboration of information requests from users (through their profile requests), the commander's IM policy, and on information producers applying appropriate rule sets (e.g., security).”

Clarification required – what really needs to be stored in the user profiles? How does this information interact (filtered?) with the commander’s IM policy and the security rules?
	It is up to the Offeror to determine the information in the user profiles necessary to meet the TRD requirements.

	223
	General TRD
	The Requirements Traceability Matrix (02 App B JSS RTM V1.4.5 20040301) and the TRD (Version 1.4.5) do not match. These mismatches could impact the cost estimates for Phase 1 and Phase 1+. Please Clarify.


	Differences between the RTM and TRD as identified in specific questions are being addressed and the TRD and RTM will be updated to reflect the proper requirements. 

	224
	TRD, section 4.1.2.1
	4.1.2.1a.2 and 4.1.2.1.a.3 are both identified as Phase 1 Min in the RTM, but the requirement text does not match that of the TRD. What is the requirement?


	Addressed.

	225
	TRD, section 4.1.4
	RTM 4.1.4.a.3   

      1.  What is Platform “X” ICD? 

      2. Are all 3 required (i.e. X.25, Ethernet and 

          Platform “X” ICD)?


	The Platform “X” ICD is the update to the MIDS LVT 2 ICD that adds the Ethernet interface requirements.  When the ICD is approved it will receive the next letter in order.  The TRD/RTM requirement will be updated to read (X.25 and Ethernet in accordance with the Platform “X” ICD).

	226
	TRD, section 4.1.4
	RTM 4.1.4.g   refers to MIL-STD-6011B while the TRD refers to MIL-STD-6011C. Which is correct?


	MIL-STD-6011C is correct and the RTM has been corrected.

	227
	TRD, section 4.1.5
	RTM 4.1.5.c - Requirement is referred to in the TRD as 4.1.5.d. What is the requirement?


	Addressed.

	228
	TRD, section 4.1.10
	TRD 4.1.10.a has additional text over that in the RTM. (i.e. in accordance with MIL-STD-1399)  Please clarify.
	Addressed.

	229
	TRD, section 4.2.1.7
	RTM divides 4.2.1.7.e into e1 and e2.   TRD does not.  Please clarify.
	As with other requirements, this requirement is divided in the RTM to allow for Phase 1 and Phase 2 implementation.

	230
	TRD, section 4.2.1.7
	RTM divides 4.2.1.7.j into j1 and j2.   TRD does not.  Please clarify.


	As with other requirements, this TRD requirement is divided in the RTM to allow for Phase 1 and Phase 2 implementation.

	231
	TRD, section 2.4.2.2
	Text does not match for 4.2.2.2.j between RTM and TRD.   4.1.3.a and 4.3.2.a are both identified as Phase 1 min requirements.  However, 4.1.3.a specifies ‘critical’ IERs while 4.3.2.a specifies ‘all’ IERs. What is the requirement?


	Addressed.

	232
	Question Resubmit
	Original Question:

Does "self-contained" mean that the shelter, desks, chairs, safes, generator, fuel, potable water and camouflage come with it?  Is a tent sufficient or are we talking about a mobile shelter? 

Original answer given by ESC:

See paragraph 2.5.2 of the TRD and resubmit question with specific references and additional clarity if still applicable.

Clarification:

Question related to the intention of the Government on the intended employment of the FEC.  For example, is the JSS to be packaged in portable (2 man lift) cases or is it to be installed in a portable shelter that as a unit is moved from location to location?


	Transit cases.

	233
	Question Resubmit
	Original Question

What are the maximum manning limits (I.e. simultaneous stations of work) for all target installations?  For the Navy, please be specific by ship type (e.g. CG, CV, etc.)

Original Answer given by ESC:

See paragraph 5.5 of the SOW and resubmit question with specific references and additional clarity if still applicable.

Manning is under review.

Clarification:

We assume CCC has nominally 6 operator positions that can scale up or down.  Is this a correct assumption?


	Yes.

	234
	RFP Documents posted on the HERBB
	DRAFT SOW and TRD Word files as downloaded from HERBB site do not contain paragraph numbering and/or contain incorrect numbering when printed.  This problem appears to be due to a document corruption problem.  Note that in our SOW and TRD paragraph references below, we reference the Paragraph number from the Table of Contents for each document, respectively.  In addition, the TOC for the TRD is not complete.
	This was corrected with the latest version that is posted on the HERBB

	235
	OCI issues
	Request the government identify any support contractors that may be associated with the JSS program so that any OCI issues can be resolved before receipt of RFP.
	We are working this internally to make sure there are no OCI issues with any of our support contractors.

	236
	RFP Release date
	Request government estimate release of final RFP.
	We will update HERBB by the end of the month

	237
	Para 3, Line 5-6,
	The first block, as a minimum, shall satisfy the mandatory block 1 threshold and KPP requirements.
	Blocks have been changed to Phases, and there are no Threshold or KPP requirements in Phase 1.

	238
	TRD Requirements
	The TRD identifies several thresholds and KPP requirements for both the CCC and FEC.  Since FEC is an option, will the FEC Thresholds and KPPs requirement be mandatory block 1 and 2 evaluation requirements?
	All threshold and KPP requirements will be evaluated at different periods in Phase 2.   See revised documents.

	239
	SOW Paragraph:  4.1 Applicable Documents
	The reference to ISO 9000:2001 may contain a typo.  The new Quality Management Requirements standard is ISO 9001:2000.  
	This has been corrected

	240
	SOW Paragraph:  5.10 Test and Evaluation
	Question:  Regarding environmental design & testing, must both the CCC and FEC configuration meet the environmental requirements?  If not what is the difference?
	The Phase 1 and Phase 2 requirements have changed.  Please review the new SOW and TRD.  The environment parameters are specified in the revised TRD.  The environmental testing will be done by analysis as stated in the revised documentation.

	241
	SOW Paragraph:  8.7 Integrated Digital Environment (IDE)
	Comment:  Is it required to have a secure VTC capability?
	The Offeror is not required to have a secure VTC capability.

The SOW specifies:  The contractor shall establish and maintain a collaborative environment that ensures adequate timely UNCLASSIFIED and SECRET communications among the geographically separated team members and the government for the life of the program.  This includes an UNCLASSIFIED program website that can be used for the collection, sharing, and dissemination of UNCLASSIFIED and For Official Use Only (FOUO) program information and a Secure Telephone Units Generation III (STU IIIs).

	242
	SOW paragraph:  13.6 Training Concept
	Is the customer expecting that the JSS Training and Material cover GFE items?  If so, to what extent?
	No, training will be required as identified in the contract and/or in revised documentation.

	243
	SOW paragraph:  13.6
	In order to establish “Design To” and scope EMI and Environmental Testing, what environmental parameters should be considered?
	Please refer to the TRD and the Statement of Work

	244
	SOW paragraph:  13.6
	In order to establish “Design To” and scope EMI and Environmental Testing, what environmental parameters should be considered?
	Please refer to the TRD and the Statement of Work

	245
	TRD Paragraph:  2.5.5 Network anagement

Reference:  Para 1, Line 3
	“networks, including performing functions…frequency allocation, predetermined traffic routing to support load balancing…”

Comments:  Request greater details on “frequency allocation”.  Both Link-16 and Link 11 operator in wide band of frequencies.  The frequencies are not allocated by the JICO.  The “J6- Spectrum Management” specifically dedicates frequencies for all operations to include link operations.  The JICO does not allocate frequencies.  

Recommendation:  Change “allocation” to “management.”
	This anomaly had been previously identified and corrected as recommended.

	246
	TRD Paragraph:  4.1.11(a & b) Size and Weight
	Do CCC and FEC Footprints (Weight and Size) include deployment spares?


	The Spares Kit will not be included in the size and weight limitations of the CCC and FEC (4.1.11).  In addition, each Spares Kit should be a subset of the CCC and/or FEC items.

	247
	TRD Paragraph:  4.2.1.5(l) Communications Management
	Is the intent to be compliant to IEEE 1278 (Distributed Interactive Simulation) in addition to IEEE 1516 (High Level Architecture)?  If so, what other remote simulators are expected?
	Yes, the intent is to be compliant to both IEEE 1278 and 1516.  Additional remote simulators could include Test and Training Networking Architecture (TENA).

	248
	TRD Paragraph:  4.2.1.5(l) Communications Management
	What standard DIS PDUs are required?
	Entity State and TADIL J Signal Protocol Data Units (PDUs) are required.

	249
	TRD Paragraph:  4.2.1.5(l) Communications Management
	What customized DIS PDUs are required?
	At this time, we are not aware of any requirement for customized PDUs

	250
	TRD Paragraph:  4.2.3.2(e) Simulation Scenario Development, Generation, and playback
	What is the intended Federation Object Model (FOM) to be used? (i.e., what data is expected to be exchanged?) and what are the intended remote simulations?  
	The Government will investigate this requirement and provide an answer at a later date.



	251
	TRD Paragraph:  4.3.3.1(b&c) Reliability, Maintainability, and Availability
	MTBF is influenced by environment. On what environment should this calculation be based?
	The TRD, RTM, and SOW has been revised to more clearly address reliability requirements

	252
	TRD Paragraph:  4.3.3.1(b&c) Reliability, Maintainability, and Availability
	Does this include GFE (Radio MTBFs may be lower than the 1000 hours)?


	As stated in the TRD, the external communications and data link equipment are not included in JSS failure calculations.

	253
	5 Requirements Traceability Matrix
	Requirements Traceability Matrix does not reflect all changes in TRD.
	All known discrepancies between the TRD and RTM have been corrected

	254
	TRD Paragraph:  4.3.3.1(d):  Reliability, Maintainability, and Availability
             Reference:  Regarding Availability, this section states: “d. (T) JSS shall be able to operate reliably in a combat environment. Maintenance support shall be designed to provide rapid fault isolation and repair. Availability (Ao) shall not be less than 0.97 for all configurations and environments.”
	Does Ao include GFE (GFE is limited in BIT and Fault isolation capability in addition GFE Radios are known maintenance drivers)?
	As stated in the TRD, the external communications and data link equipment are not included in JSS failure calculations.

	255
	TRD Paragraph:  4.3.3.1(d):  Reliability, Maintainability, and Availability

	Does this apply to both configurations (CCC & FEC)?
	Yes, JSS reliability requirements apply to both the CCC and FEC.

	256
	General TRD
	Please define Critical Failure as it relates to Radios 
	As stated in the TRD, the external communications and data link equipment are not included in JSS failure calculations.

	257
	General TRD
	Does the reference include Software Reliability?
	Yes, JSS reliability requirements include Software Reliability

	258
	General TRD
	Does the reference apply to both configurations (CCC and FEC)?
	Yes, JSS reliability requirements apply to both the CCC and FEC.

	259
	General RFP
	Request government estimate release of final RFP.
	We will update HERBB by the end of the month.

	260
	General RFP
	When will the Government provide a response to the questions submitted in January?
	The responses to your January letter are included in this letter.

	261
	General RFP
	Does the Government plan to ask for pricing and schedule data for Phase 2 in the initial RFP or will the Phase 2 pricing and schedule data be required at the end of the Phase 1 effort?
	The pricing for Phase 2 in the initial RFP will be a ROM.  We will ask for updated pricing for Phase 2 during the Call for Improvements.

	262
	General RFP
	The TRD and SOW files as downloaded from the HERBB website do not show the correct paragraph numbers in the document text.  In the comments below, we reference the paragraph numbers from the respective table of contents for each document.
	If you are still experiencing problems accessing these documents, please contact our PCO.

	263
	SOW Paragraph: 4.3 PHASE 1 EDM Contractor Demonstration, Training and Support  (CLIN 0001AB) 

Reference: Para 1, Line 1, “The demonstration and training session will allow the contractor to demonstrate capabilities in their JSS Phase 1 EDM solution at a Government facility and specified date.”
	During the demonstration and training session will the “Government facility” provide audiovisual support and electronic classroom environment and communication infrastructure connectivity similar to an AOC and or shipboard environments (T1 data lines, RF spectrum for both data and voice etc…)?  
	NOTE:  See the revised documentation to be released by the end of the month.  The contractor can perform a site survey of the facility.  The Government will review the site survey report, and provide to the contractor a list of equipment at the facility that is available for contractor use.  The Contractor will supply the rest.

	264
	SOW Paragraph 5.1, Page 9:  System Design

Reference:  Para 2, Line 6, “The Government has procured various global software licenses.”
	Can the Government provide a list of the global software licenses procured?
	Global software licenses are no longer required.

	264
	SOW Paragraph 5.3, Page 10:  Software Development Activities
	Can the Government clarify this comment?
	The contractor’s system engineering process will be defined in the IMP.

	265
	TRD Appendix B

Reference: Paragraph: 4.2.1.08.a
	Is it the Government’s interpretation the JSS will be monitoring and managing 4 terminals geographically dispersed on the same network (i.e., how this is being done in the UK), or monitoring and managing 4 separate Link 16 networks with 4 different terminals (i.e., one per network)?
	The intention is that the JSS shall be able to plan, monitor and control four simultaneous and independent Link 16 networks.  The Government leaves it to industry to provide innovative solutions to the planning, management, monitoring, and control of such independent Link 16 networks in a cost effective and open manner.  JSS and TDL network management should be evolving away from single point monitoring and proprietary remoting devices and protocols.  JSS and TDL network management should be evolving towards open standards, requiring the terminal equipment to monitor, control, and report status of the networks.  The challenge is to provide the open standard approach/interface to the legacy terminal equipment and utilization of the inherent network management capabilities of Link 16.

	266
	Reference: Item 10.2. (1)
	Can the Government confirm the JSS contract will require access to Sensitive Compartmented Information (SCI)?
	No, access to Sensitive Compartmented Information will not be required.

	267
	Reference: CDRL Sequence No. B025. Training Plan

SOW Reference(s)

15.5, 15.5.1, 15.5.1.1


	Comment:  The CRDL SOW reference (s) do not correspond to the SOW.  SOW shows this task as “15.4, 15.4.1, 15.4.1.1.”
	This has been corrected.

	268
	Reference: CDRL Sequence No. B026.  Training Material

SOW Reference(s)

13.5,13.5.1,13.5.1.1


	Comment: The CRDL SOW reference (s) do not correspond to the SOW.  SOW shows this task as “15.4, 15.4.1, 15.4.1.1.”
	This has been corrected.

	269
	General RFP
	Is there an alternate way to submit a Past Performance Questionnaire other than fax? Would e-mail to the PCO be acceptable?
	To ensure that unauthorized persons cannot access the information, FAX 

submittal will be required.

	270
	General RFP
	The distribution requirements do not include copies for DCMA/DCAA or NSA. Is this correct?
	DCMA addresses will be provided at the time of contract award.

	271
	General RFP
	CDRL B025, Training Plan, is missing from the list of CDRLs provided in Exhibit B. Is this an oversight?
	Yes, this is an oversight; CDRL B025 is incorporated in the latest version of Exhibit B.

	272
	The TRD matrix. 
	1. (4.1.03b) says ‘The JSS shall conduct automated information exchange for 100* of all critical IERs in Appendix A in Phase 1 (min).’

2. (4.3.2a) says the ‘The JSS shall implement all IERs defined in Appendix A in Phase 1 (min).’

Are ALL IERs in Appendix A (both critical and non-critcal) required for Phase 1 min?
	This discrepancy between Requirement 4.3.2a and Requirement 4.1.03a has been addressed, and the TRD and RTM have been appropriately updated.  Please note that “Phase 1 Minimum Implementation” requirements have been changed to “Phase 2 Initial EDM” requirements.

	273
	General RFP
	There is a second document that appears to be superceded. CJCSI 3170.01C supercedes CJCSI 3170.01B, 15 April 2001. Document/CJCSI 3170.01C is dated 24 Jun 2003. Refer to the following url:

http://www.amso.army.mil/2004-refs/pubs/CJCSi3170_01.pdf
	That is correct; the latest version of CJCSI 3170.01C has been posted to the JSS reference library.

	274
	General RFP
	For the Past Performance Section, it appears there is no allowance for providing an Introduction section.  In this case, general team data needs to be included in each citation.  Suggest for clarity, an introduction section be allowed to summarize in one place this information.  If you concur, recommend this section be no more than 5 pages.
	An introduction to provide General Team data has been added with a maximum page limit of 5 pages.

	275
	SOW: 5.11.1, first para:  
	What is format for site survey?
	We are leaving question 7 up to the contractor.  CDRL B009 will state “Contractor format is acceptable.”  See revised Exhibit B.

	276
	TRD
	JSS Link 11 capability will require use of KG-40A encryptors with mounting trays, remote control units, key loaders and mating connectors.  KG-40A equipment is not in production at this time.  Will the Government sponsor a request that existing KG-40A equipment in Government inventory be provided as GFE for OPFAC and FEC applications of JSS?


	Yes, the program office will sponsor a request that existing KG-40A equipment in Government inventory be provided as GFE.  However, please note the availability is undetermined.

	277
	Requirements Traceability Matrix
	This matrix does not reflect all updates in the TRD text.  E.g. matrix references to 4.1.02.1.a.2 and 4.1.02.1.a.3 should probably be 4.1.2.1.a.7 and 4.1.2.1.a.8.


	All known discrepancies between the TRD and RTM have been corrected.

	278
	General RFP
	Is there any Government guidance for the standard to be used for the marking and labeling of the information required under 4.4.7.2 d(1).
	(1)  DoD Guide to Marking Classified Documents, DoD 5200.1-PH will be used

	279
	General RFP
	NSA's timeline for some of the requirements under 4.4.7.2 f (e.g., NSA approved dynamic key management system) is later than the JSS phase 1 timeline.  Will the key management system be provided as GFE?
	There will be no GFE provided.  Government sponsorship maybe provided upon request.

	280
	General RFP
	Can you tell us what the estimated date is for issuance of the official RFP?
	We will post this information to HERBB by the end of April.
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